
 

 

Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, February 9, 2016 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Introduction of new Council Representative, Jeff Arnold 

 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Approval of Minutes for the Record – December 8, 2015 
 
6. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda. 

 
REPORTS 

 
7. Project Updates. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
8. Commission will be requested to review an updated drawing of the proposed Splash 

Pad. 
 
9. City Engineer Comments 

 
Due to the introduction of a new Commission member and the small quorum anticipated at 
the February meeting, further review and adoption of the revised City Gift Policy will be 
scheduled for the March meeting. 

 
10. Commissioner Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 34



South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 
and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to 
the South Haven City Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0700. 

 

 
11. Adjourn 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 
Larry Halberstadt, PE 
City Engineer 

Page 2 of 34



 
 

Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, December 8, 2015 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order by Reinert at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Fitzgibbon, McAlear, Moore, Toneman, Reinert 
Absent:  Cobbs, White 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by McAlear, second by Moore to approve the December 8, 2015 regular meeting 
agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes for the Record – November 10, 2015 
 

Motion by Fitzgibbon, second by McAlear to approve the November 10, 2015 regular 
meeting minutes as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 

REPORTS 
 

6. Project Updates. 
 

Halberstadt updated the board regarding the following projects: 
 
The city got notification yesterday on four grant awards. We will be getting $37,500 from the 
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund for new skid piers at Black River Park; the North 
Beach Redevelopment grant request was approved for $300,000; the proposed BMX Pump 
Track project was awarded $42,800; and another $37,500 grant was approved for restrooms 
at Black River Park.  

Page 3 of 34



December 8, 2015 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 
 

2 
 

 
In response to a question by Reinert regarding time frame, Halberstadt explained that he is 
not sure of time frame of construction, adding that these projects are in a tentative phase 
until the governor makes the formal announcement.  
 
Fitzgibbon spoke about previous discussion regarding Kids’ Corner noting that a decision 
has not been formally made whether to renovate the existing play structure or replace it. 
Fitzgibbon expressed that she feels very strongly about this. Fitzgibbon spoke about the 
Leather’s Park pictures that she shared, noted that it is a viable option to do replacement of 
wood with composite and stressed that the city does not need another red, blue and yellow 
play structure. Fitzgibbon suggested moms of baby boomers could come together again and 
organize to do something. Halberstadt noted some play elements might need to be replaced 
to meet modern safety standards and agreed it would be a shame to tear the Kid’s Corner 
play structure down and replace with something generic when the city has something that 
was custom designed for the community. 
 
In response to a question by Moore about the Water Street project, Halberstadt explained 
that some of the land is formally part of Riverfront Park. Halberstadt can put an update on 
the agenda for next month.  
 
McAlear commented positively on the handicapped boat launch, both location and the 
quality of the construction. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
7. Commission will be requested to continue review of the City Gift Policy. 
 

Reinert stated at the last meeting it was suggested that the commission review and send 
any concerns or comments before this meeting, noting the proposed draft is in the packet.  
 
Halberstadt noted that he did not get any feedback and reminded that this is a somewhat 
difficult topic as people may want to donate things and sometimes they will want something 
back; sometimes they want to give for some other reason so the city has to be a little careful 
not to accept something that is so complex that it cannot be maintained properly. Fitzgibbon 
noted the city has rejected things in the past and Reinert felt the language in the draft gives 
the city some flexibility.  
 
Fitzgibbon expressed concern about the life cycle care fund and the need to establish a 
perpetual care fund. Halberstadt said the intention is that the donor will be charged for 
installation of the donation by staff an additional fee that covers the maintenance of the item. 
Fitzgibbon pointed out that some things cost more than others to maintain. Halberstadt 
explained that once this is adopted we can go back and decide on other items besides the 
standard bench and put together a list of the items and the costs. In response to Moore’s 
concern about rising costs, Halberstadt said such a list would have to be adjusted over time 
to reflect rising costs.  
 
Reinert asked about language regarding a sizable donation, if the splash pad were donated, 
for example, would the city do the maintenance? Halberstadt pointed out section 6A. Other 
donations, which states donations that do not fit any of the categories in the gift policy may 

Page 4 of 34



December 8, 2015 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 
 

3 
 

be subject to review by City staff, the appropriate board(s) and/or Commission(s) and City 
Council. Approval of a special donation agreement may be required. Halberstadt referenced 
a recent license agreement with HASH for brick pavers.  
 
Toneman asked about Section 4C. Maintenance, noting each item will need a life-cycle 
established so a potential donor will know how long they will be required to maintain the 
proposed donation.  
 
Reinert said there are some details in another section of the proposed gift policy and  
McAlear added that, based on his experience in the insurance industry, a normal life cycle is 
seven (7) to ten (10) years; if it fell within your guidelines, that’s the normal depreciable time. 
Fitzgibbon noted the section which gives the city the right to remove something after ten 
(10) years.   
 
Reinert questioned whether it is clear what the rights are of the person sponsoring it to put 
other items on the bench and noted that recently she saw that someone had fastened a 
floral memorial arrangement onto a bench. “Are we clear in the policy that once the donation 
is made it becomes city property? “ Reinert said maybe language should be included that 
would prohibit such and Fitzgibbon concurred that language needs to be added stating that 
there be no personal attachments to donated items.  
 
Moore commented on 3C. Longevity, noting that gives the city an opening to do whatever 
they need to do once an item is “no longer suitable for the purpose.” Halberstadt said it is 
very difficult, especially for people who donated prior to the original gift policy in 2004, to 
deal with those issues. Reinert said in the introduction in the second paragraph, it should be 
clearly stated that the donation given in memory or in honor of someone is not a memorial 
marker but add “it is considered to be part of the parks system.” Reinert gave an example of 
a situation that could occur: a bench may be placed where the splash pad is going to go and 
the city should be able to make the decision to remove and relocate the bench.  
 
Reinert thinks we are really close on this draft and asked Halberstadt to take the items we 
have mentioned and make the additions or clarifications so the policy is very clear.  
 
After a question Halberstadt said he can speak with the city manager regarding the need for 
having the city attorney review the gift policy.  
 
McAlear asked if items that were brought up before as issues should be addressed tonight. 
Halberstadt suggested going through the list.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding whether there are any plans to put in sidewalk along Monroe 
Boulevard on the bluff side and whether the city is placing benches right where there might 
be a sidewalk placed at some future date. There was also discussion about whether or not 
to add something that would limit the number of benches allowed to be placed along the 
Monroe Street bluff in the future. Fitzgibbon said that should be included; that there are a 
certain number of benches allowed. Moore asked whether there has been any more 
discussion about purchasing the four lots there, which might include room for more benches. 
Halberstadt said if we purchased the property we may be able to add benches, if permitted 
by the purchase agreements and deed restrictions. Moore strongly suggested that we not 
have any more benches placed along Monroe unless or until the city has more area. 

Page 5 of 34



December 8, 2015 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 
 

4 
 

 
Discussion then turned to placing a limit on the number of benches that could be donated for 
a particular individual. Halberstadt reminded of the situation where two different people 
wanted to donate a bench for one individual, and agreed that we need to add that the limit is 
one item per individual being memorialized or honored. 
 
Moore wondered if there is a time frame to give the city money if a donated item needs to be 
replaced. Halberstadt said if someone donates a bench and ten years has gone by, there 
will have to be some staff judgement regarding whether or not to remove or replace it. If an 
item is beyond the projected life span, there needs to be evaluation of the item to determine 
whether the item is still usable or is deteriorating beyond being maintained. Moore posed the 
question of what to do if an item has a ten year projected life cycle and is unusable and 
deteriorated in five years. Halberstadt explained that on the benches we are collecting 
enough money to stain the benches every couple of years, but not enough for major 
maintenance.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding how something damaged by vandalism would be repaired or 
replaced. Halberstadt said in that case it could be covered by city insurance. After 
comparison with other city’s donation charges, there was discussion encouraging boosting 
the cost of the bench, since the city is currently charging a very small amount.  
 
McAlear likes the wording on the Ann Arbor donation application, which states if the gift or 
memorial placed under this application is damaged intentionally or unintentionally, or needs 
to be removed for any other reason after the ten (10) year period of the date of installation, 
that the donor agrees that the City may remove the donated item at its discretion.” 
Fitzgibbon agreed that something like that is needed. Halberstadt said in stating “life cycle” 
there is not a statement citing ten years in the policy. Fitzgibbon stressed the importance of 
it being clear that it is the Park Commission or City that determines the life cycle.  
 
Toneman explained what he brought up before about the life cycle, that as items are chosen 
for donation there will be a life cycle pre-determined. Moore agreed with need for a 
projected life cycle. 
 
In discussion of what types of gifts the city wants to accept, Reinert reminded that it had 
previously been talked about with staff of the need to look at proposed plans and recognize 
what the needs are. Halberstadt suggests assembling a list with common site furnishings 
such as picnic tables, benches and trash cans. Larger donations could be determined by 
specific projects going on in the city. Reinert asked about doing donations toward the 
replacement of materials at Kids Corner. McAlear said the old policy has a list under item 
#6. Reinert said that is in the draft so it is addressed. 
 
Under Funding it was noted that there had already been discussion about that and 
Halberstadt agreed that he can update that reflecting the boards’ recommendation for 
bumping up the cost of donations.  
 
Reinert asked for comments on how to encourage donations elsewhere in the city than 
Monroe Boulevard. Toneman said let people know what needs there are. Reinert suggested 
putting in the newsletter that goes out with the utility bills. McAlear noted you need to sell the 
idea. Moore said if benches are more expensive, perhaps other items will be donated. 

Page 6 of 34



December 8, 2015 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 
 

5 
 

Toneman mentioned the upcoming Black River Park upgrades; Fitzgibbon noted the tables 
and benches in Dyckman Park and Reinert suggested having plaques for donations of 
picnic tables in all the parks.  
 
During discussion about gifts donated prior to adoption of gift policy, Halberstadt explained 
that is why the language is included about the city reserving the right to move or remove an 
item. Fitzgibbons noted that the maintenance of some donated items has been difficult.  
Reinert said once a donation is made, the city now owns it and should have the right to 
maintain, move or remove. Reinert said we need to keep the meaning of “donation” in mind, 
and write our policy with that in mind.  
 
Toneman said maybe there should be a section regarding what to do about items donated 
before the first gift policy. Halberstadt noted again, the city reserves the right and noted that 
unless something is a serious safety hazard, the city staff does not want to remove anything 
if it is still in good repair. 
 
Reinert said we need to stand by the policy. Toneman pointed out that if the donor is 
demanding things it was not a donation. Reinert observed that there is a fine line but we 
need to make that line clear; once it is donated the memorial item is the property of the city. 
Toneman said we need a general statement like that to give the city a little more freedom to 
plan. 
 
Reinert asked if we should tweak this one more time before we submit it for approval. 
Halberstadt will go through the minutes, tweak the gift plan and send out an updated draft by 
email. Toneman agreed that it could be emailed to the commissioners, that there is no need 
to have another meeting to do that. Reinert requested that Halberstadt highlight the changes 
so the updates could easily be found. 
 
Moore and Fitzgibbon would like to add to Section 6F. Buildings, Structures, and Public Art 
“playground items or playground equipment.”  
 

8. Commission will be requested to establish a schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for 
the 2016 Calendar Year. 

 
Reinert asked if everyone agrees that the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00 p.m. works 
for everyone.  
 
Halberstadt suggested that consideration be given to not scheduling a meeting in 
December, noting that the Board of Public Utilities does not schedule a regular meeting in 
December. The BPU normally meets on the last Monday of the month so they do not meet 
in December unless they need a special meeting. Reinert said because the Parks 
Commission has meetings canceled throughout the year, and with snowbirds, maybe 
meeting in December is the last time all would be together. Toneman said if there isn’t 
anything talk about the meeting can be canceled. 
 
Motion by Moore to continue the same schedule as usual. Second by McAlear.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 

Page 7 of 34



December 8, 2015 
Parks Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 
 

6 
 

 
 

9. City Engineer Comments 
 

Farewell to Council Representative Fitzgibbon 
 
Halberstadt thanked Fitzgibbon for the years of service to City Council and Parks 
Commission. There was discussion of term limits and who would be appointed for 2016 as 
Council Rep to the Parks Commission. Moore noted that it makes a difference to have some 
history here, that it takes a few months to get up to speed.  
 
Reinert expressed that she is really sorry she has only had a short time since to serve with 
Fitzgibbon, thanked her and said Fitzgibbon would be really missed.  

 
10. Commissioner Comments 
 

Fitzgibbon: I appreciate all of you. I am still very interested in Kid’s Corner. I think we will 
have to have another community build; I think people would be interested and I might be 
involved. 
 
McAlear: With the property values in that area there should not be a problem raising funds 
for Kid’s Corner. 
 
Moore: Asked Fitzgibbon whether she has any words for those of us left here.  
 
Fitzgibbon: There is a certain amount of power in a commission; you examine an issue and 
bring it to council. Yes, council can change it, but know your power and decide what you 
want for the parks. Know that City Council does have the final say, but they are very much 
looking for your input. 
 
Reinert: Town looks absolutely beautiful. 

 
11. Adjourn 

 
Motion by Toneman, second by McAlear to adjourn at 7:01 p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 

Page 8 of 34



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

Agenda Item #6 
February 9, 2016 

Page 1 of 3  

Parks Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #6 
Parks Project Updates 

 
City of South Haven 

 
 
Background Information 
 
During the past several Parks Commission meetings, Commissioners have requested updates 
on a variety of projects that have been previously discussed.  In order to satisfy this request, 
staff will keep this report updated on a monthly basis.  Projects will be tracked until completion, 
at which point, a decision can be made to remove the project from the monthly update list.  New 
projects will be added to the list from time to time as they are started. 
 
1. Beach Flag/Warning System  (Install new signs matching the Michigan Sea Grant system.  

Update flags and install numbers on warning flag poles.) 
 

12/8/15:  Michigan Sea Grant signs have been manufactured.  Staff is working with Spencer 
Manufacturing on mounting system for sign numbers. 

 
2. Black River Park, Accessible Kayak Launch  (Install accessible kayak launch at south 

end of Black River Park.) 
 

12/8/15:  Shoreline work is complete.  The floating platform has been assembled and is 
ready for launch in the spring. 
 

3. Black River Park, Fishing Pier  (Construct parking area and fishing pier at site of former 
Street Department garage.) 
 
12/8/15:  Abonmarche is currently working on the design of this project, including 
environmental remediation requirements.  Staff anticipates bringing the plan to the Parks 
Commission for review in the next few months. 
 

4. BMX Pump Track  (Construct Bicycle Pump Track on Wells Street adjacent to Cemetery 
and Public Safety Building.) 
 
1/12/16:  City has received notice of pending funding award from the Michigan DNR 
Recreation Passport Program.  The intent is to utilize soil material removed from area 
roadway projects to construct the facility. 
 

5. Cemetery Improvements  (Begin building and grounds improvements per the adopted 
improvement plan.) 

 
12/8/15:  Abonmarche has prepared a proposal which is being reviewed by City staff. 

 

Page 9 of 34



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

Agenda Item #6 
February 9, 2016 

Page 2 of 3  

6. Dyckman Beach Sign  (Install decorative sign at entrance to the Dyckman Beach Parking 
Area.) 

 
12/8/15:  Pricing has been obtained for the precast concrete sign elements.  Staff is 
reviewing sign needs at other beach entrances.  Staff will seek revised pricing for production 
precast concrete for all required signs in an effort to drive down cost. 
 

7. Harborwalk Improvements  (Resurface walkway from North Shore Drive to Black River 
Street.  Incorporate landscape improvements where feasible.) 

 
12/8/15:  Staff has started discussions with property owners near North Shore Drive.  It is 
anticipated that discussions will resume in January. 
 

8. Kid’s Corner Play Structure  (Renovate or replace play structure.) 
 

12/8/15:  Funding for this work is not yet available.  Decision on renovate vs. replace has not 
been made. 

 
9. Kid’s Corner Restroom, Roof Replacement  (Remove and replace asphalt shingle roof.) 
 

12/8/15:  $25,000 has been budgeted for this work.  Outside consultant is working to 
complete bid documents.  Spring construction is anticipated. 

 
10. Monroe Boulevard Property Acquisition (Acquire four privately held parcels on the west 

side of Monroe Boulevard between Clinton and Van Buren Streets.) 
 

12/8/15:  A tentative purchase agreement has been reached.  The purchase agreement will 
be presented to Council for consideration at their December 21 meeting. 
 
1/12/16:  Purchase of the parcels is complete.  Council is working to adopt an ordinance 
placing the four parcels into the parks system.  Council has approved deed restrictions 
which prohibit improvements interfering with the view from the east side of Monroe Blvd. 

 
11. North Beach Improvements  (Reconstruct parking areas, update lighting, renovate 

restrooms, install Kayak access mats, install paved access to north pier.) 
 

12/8/15:  The City has applied for a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund grant to assist 
with funding these improvements.  This year’s applications have been scored by the MDNR 
and it appears our project has a high enough score to be funded next year.  Construction 
will need to occur during the off season. 
 
1/12/16:  The City has received notice that this project has been recommended for funding 
by the MNRTF Board of Trustees. 
 

12. Optimist Tot Lot, New Playground Equipment and ADA Surfacing  (Purchase and install 
new playground equipment, install barrier free play surfacing.) 

 
12/8/15:  Funding for this work is not yet available.  Several attempts to obtain grant 
assistance have been unsuccessful.  An updated quote for the play structure has been 
obtained.   

Page 10 of 34



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

Agenda Item #6 
February 9, 2016 

Page 3 of 3  

 
13. South Beach Restroom Improvements  (Renovate restroom building to add capacity, 

construct permanent concession stand building.) 
 

12/8/15:  Funding for this work is not yet available.  The City will be seeking grant funds to 
assist with these improvements.  At the present time, the North Beach Improvement project 
is taking priority over this project. 
 

14. Water Street Streetscape Improvements  (Landscape and Pedestrian Access 
Improvements along south side of Water Street.) 

 
1/12/16:  City Manager is working to complete review of the conceptual plan by all Boards, 
Commissions and City Council.  Parks Commission completed review in September of 2016.  
It is anticipated that some of the hillside cleanup activities may start this spring.  
Construction of the stairway from Eagle Street to Water Street may begin this fall if funds are 
available. 

 
Attachments 
 
Project Location Map 
Accessible Kayak Launch Site Plan 
Fishing Pier Conceptual Plan 
BMX Pump Track Plan 
Cemetery Improvement Master Plan 
HarborWalk Plan 
HarborWalk Photo 
Monroe Park/Kids Corner 
Monroe Boulevard Property Acquisition 
North Beach Park Master Plan 
Optimist Tot Lot Conceptual Plan 
South Beach Restrooms Conceptual Plan 
Water Street Streetscape Improvements Conceptual Plan 

Page 11 of 34



Black River

196

NEWCOME BEACH

OAK ST BEACH

PACKARD PARK

DYCKMAN BEACH

WOODMAN BEACH

NORTH 
BEACH

SOUTH 
BEACH

KID'S CORNER
MONROE PARK

HARBORWALK

BLACK 
RIVER 
PARK LAKEVIEW 

CEMETERY

OPTIMIST TOT LOT

4

98

7

6 5

3
2

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

14
13

12
11

10

Ce
nte

r S
t

No
rth

 Sh
ore

 Dr

Phoenix St

Blu
e S

tar
 M

em
 H

wy
Erie St

Pa
rk 

Av
e

Ind
ian

a A
ve

Huron St

Ka
lam

az
oo

 S
t

Green St

Baseline Rd

Ch
err

y S
t

Lee St

Water St

St
 Jo

se
ph

 S
t

Br
oa

dw
ay

 S
t

Phillips St

Oak St

Superior St

Michigan Ave

Le
 G

ran
ge

 S
t

Clinton St

Black River St

N 
Ba

ile
y A

ve

Monroe St

Van Buren St

Lyon St

Pe
arl

 S
t

Ke
ntu

ck
y A

ve

Brockway Ave

Ba
ile

y A
ve

Du
nk

ley
 Av

e

Edgell St

Dyckman Ave

Pr
es

erv
e D

r

E Wells St

Fr
an

cis
 S

t

Fruit St

Me
ad

ow
 D

r

Jo
ne

s A
ve

Williams St
Conger St

Hu
bb

ard
 S

tEagle St

6th Ave

Wells St
Ra

vin
ia 

Dr

Elm Ct

Webster Ave
Lena Dr

Grand Blvd

Sunset Dr

Sc
ho

ol 
St

Pr
os

pe
ct 

St

Harbor View Dr

Avery St

Oak Ct

As
hle

y L
n

Oak Way

Elm Pl
Gabriel Dr

Private Dr

Beech Ave

Superior St

Ba
ile

y A
ve

Blu
e S

tar
 M

em
 H

wy

Prospect St

Baseline Rd

Mitchell Ct

No
rth

 Sh
ore

 D
r

Colu
mbin

e D
r

Lin
co

ln 
Av

No
rth

 Sh
ore

 D
r N

Lake
Michigan

1. Beach Flag Warning System
2. Black River Park - Accessible Kayak Launch
3. Black River Park - Fishing Pier
4. BMX Pump Track
5. Cemetery Improvements
6. Dyckman Beach - Sign
7. Harborwalk Improvements
8. Kid's Corner - Play Structure
9. Kid's Corner - Restroom & Roof Replacement
10. Monroe Blvd - Property Acquisition
11. North Beach - Improvements
12. Optimist Tot Lot - New Playground Equipment
13. South Beach - Restroom Improvements
14. Water Street Streetscape Improvements

City of South Haven, MI
Parks Project Locations

1/7/2016

Page 12 of 34



PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

HARD COPY IS INTENDED TO
BE 24" X 36" WHEN PLOTTED.
SCALE(S) INDICATED AND

GRAPHIC QUALITY MAY NOT
BE ACCURATE FOR ANY

OTHER SIZES

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 

26
9.

92
7.

22
95

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
M

an
ist

ee
, M

I
So

ut
h 

Ha
ve

n,
 M

I
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

, I
N

Po
rta

ge
, I

N

C
on

fid
en

ce
 B

y 
D

es
ig

n

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
La

nd
 S

ur
ve

yi
ng

M
ar

in
a/

W
at

er
fro

nt
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
01

3 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

C
ITY

 O
F 

SO
UT

H 
HA

VE
N

C
ZM

 K
A

YA
K 

LA
UN

C
H

W
A

TE
R 

TR
A

IL
 IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TIO
N

DJL

MAY 2015

1"=10'
N/A

15-0176

1 2

BL
AC

K
 R

IV
ER

E.
 W

EL
LS

 S
T.

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE,
6' WIDE, 4 INCH CONCRETE

6'

6'

10'
6'

6'

8'

7'

13'

6'

PROPOSED
ADA PARKING REMOVE
PAVEMENT AND
RE-GRADE SPACES (3) TO MEET
ADA STANDARDS AS SHOWN ON
SHEET 2.

PROPOSED
DROP-OFF AREA
NEW BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE,
6' WIDE, 4 INCH CONCRETE

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE,

6' WIDE, 4 INCH CONCRETE

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE,
FOR BOAT TRAILER PARKING
ADD ADA SYMBOL
AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
WATERBORNE BLUE, 4 INCH
@24" O.C. AND 45 DEGREES

PROPOSED
EZ-LAUNCH DOCK AND ADA

LAUNCH

PROPOSED
CURB

PROPOSED
CONCRETE BENCH
PAD, 4' X 8' X 4 INCH

PROPOSED
BENCH
(BY OWNER)

EXISTING GRILL TO BE REMOVED
BY OWNER

PROPOSED
BENCH

(BY OWNER)

PROPOSED
RE-GRADE AREA TO CREATE

SWALE TO CATCH BASIN
SEE SHEET 2

PROPOSED
REMOVE EXISTING
WOOD FENCE

PROPOSED
REMOVE
EXISTING
WOOD FENCE
TO LOCATION
AS SHOWN

PROPOSED
REMOVE EXISTING

WOOD FENCE

PROPOSED
EXISTING SIGN

TO BE REMOVED
AND SALVAGED

RELOCATE AS SHOWN

PROPOSED
EXISTING SIGN

RELOCATION

EXISTING TIMBER PLANTER
TO BE REMOVED

BY OWNER

PROPOSED
MEMORIAL BOULDER

RELOCATION
BY OWNER

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE,
6' WIDE, 6 INCH CONCRETE
(FOR FUTURE CROSSWALK
CONNECTION)

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE,
FOR PARKING
ADD ADA SYMBOLS
AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
WATERBORNE BLUE, 4 INCH
@24" O.C. AND 45 DEGREES

PROPOSED
8' CONCRETE
TIRE STOP TYP. OF 2
TO BE SECURED
PER MANUFACTURER
RECOMMENDATIONS

PROPOSED
NEW BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN
HARBOR LINE

EXAMPLE OF LAUNCH

E:
\C

IV
IL

 3
D

\E
N

G
\_

20
15

\1
5-

01
76

 S
H

 C
ZM

 K
A

Y
A

K
 L

A
U

N
C

H
\d

w
g\

15
-0

17
6 

B
S.

dw
g,

 1
0 

SC
A

LE
, 5

/7
/2

01
5 

2:
28

:3
4 

PM
, s

ro
be

rts
, 1

:1
Page 13 of 34



Page 14 of 34



Page 15 of 34



P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

HARD COPY IS INTENDED TO
BE 24" X 36" WHEN PLOTTED.
SCALE(S) INDICATED AND

GRAPHIC QUALITY MAY NOT
BE ACCURATE FOR ANY

OTHER SIZES

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 

26
9.

92
7.

22
95

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
M

an
ist

ee
, M

I
So

ut
h 

Ha
ve

n,
 M

I
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

, I
N

Po
rta

ge
, I

N

C
on

fid
en

ce
 B

y 
D

es
ig

n

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
La

nd
 S

ur
ve

yi
ng

M
ar

in
a/

W
at

er
fro

nt
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
01

3 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

LA
KE

VI
EW

 C
EM

ET
ER

Y
SO

UT
H 

HA
VE

N
, M

IC
HI

G
A

N
M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

DJL

SPJ

DECEMBER 2014

1"=80'
N/A

14-0696

2 6

WALL D:
40 FT REPLACEMENT
WITH POURED CONCRETE
SLOPE & FIELD STONE

WALL A:
40 FT REPLACEMENT
WITH POURED CONCRETE
SLOPE & FIELD STONE

PROPOSED ROADWAY
RECONSTRUCTION AREA 2

1170 SYD

WALL 4:
60 FT REPLACEMENT

WITH POURED CONCRETE
SLOPE & FIELD STONE

18"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"
12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"
12"

12"

12"

12"

LAKE VIEW CEMETERY
VICINITY MAP

PHOENIX RD.

WILSON ST.

CONGER ST.

E. WELLS ST.

BLU
E STAR

 H
W

Y.

WILSON ST.

N
. BAILEY AVE.

BR
O

AD
W

AY ST.

PROPOSED ROADWORK

PROPOSED WALL WORK

DR STRUCTURE, 48 INCH DIA

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

DR STRUCTURE, 48 INCH DIA

CATCHMENT C
PHASE 1

CATCHMENT C
PHASE 2

CATCHMENT A

CATCHMENT B
PHASE 1

WALL M:
25 FT REPLACEMENT
WITH POURED CONCRETE
SLOPE & FIELD STONE

CATCHMENT B
PHASE 2

POST MOUNTED YARD HYDRANT

FROST-PROOF YARD HYDRANT

P

BLU
E STAR

 H
W

Y.

N
. BAILEY AVE.

E. WELLS ST.

PROPOSED
RIVER ROCK SWALE

1170 SYD
(SEE DETAIL)

CEMETERY
OFFICE

CEMETERY
GARAGE

PUBLIC SAFETY
COMPLEX

RIVER ROCK SWALE
DETAIL

5' WIDTH (TYP.)

1' WIDTH (TYP.)

NOT TO SCALE

Page 16 of 34



PIER'S END COVE

MARINER'S DOCKAGE

RIVERSIDE of 
SOUTH HAVEN 

CONDOS

THOMAS 
BRUSSEE

THOMAS 
BRUSSEE

Project Area

No
rth

 Sh
ore

 Dr

Black River St

Existing 5' wide HarborWalk Easements
North Shore Dr to Black River Street

Page 17 of 34



Page 18 of 34



Kid's Corner Playground
Restrooms & 
Picnic Shelter

Monroe Park / Kid's Corner
Page 19 of 34



ST BASIL 
CATHOLIC CHURCH

PROPOSED
PROPERTY 

ACQUISITIONS
(4 Parcels)

SOUTH BEACH

SOUTH 
BEACH

VAN BUREN OVERLOOK
Mo

nr
oe

 B
lvd

Water St

Erie St

Monroe St

Clinton St

South Haven St

Van Buren St

Superior St

Chestnut St

Monroe Blvd - Proposed Property Acquisitions
Page 20 of 34



NEW BEACH ACCESS
 accessible

beach mat
 seasonal
 transfer area

NEW CONCESSION AREA
 remodeled & expanded building

  remodeled plaza area &
extension across roadway

 shower tower

VOLLEYBALL COURTS

NEW PLAYGROUND AREA
 accessible walkway mat
 accessible playpiece

 high visible crosswalk

REVISED ESPLANADE PLAZA PUBLIC PARKING
 new bituminous paving

 new curbed islands with sand
& dune grass stabilizing

 21 vehicle parking spaces
 3 vehicle with trailer spaces

FLUSH CROSSWALK ISLAND
 crosswalk extension

 accessible parking aisle
 informal drop off zone

 control bollards

NEW BEACH PROMENADE
 concrete walk, 12' min.

 memorial benches on paving

retrofitted street lights
for night sky compliance

trash

existing parking kiosk

relocated memorial benches, 11

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
 new bituminous paving

 91 parking spaces

PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION
TO CHANNEL WALK
 control bollards

 NEW PIER CONNECTION curbed walkway
 emergency access
 service vehicles

 accessible pedestrian connection
 site amenities

 DROP-OFF LANE
VEHICULAR AND VEHICLE WITH TRAILER
(FOR NON-MOTORIZED WATERCRAFT DROP)
 accessible
 control bollards

 non-motorized
parking area with
security bollards

 existing chain link fence

MASTER PLAN

Confidence By Design

SHT:ACI JOB #:DATE: of
COPYRIGHT 2013 - ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC.

P15-011 11FEB. 2015

NORTH BEACH PARK

CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN 

 dumpster enclosure
 8" thick concrete area

NEW BEACH ACCESS
 accessible

beach mat
 seasonal

NEW NON-MOTORIZED
WATERCRAFT LANE (WIDTH = 25 FT)

LANE BUOY DESIGNATION

E:
\C

IV
IL

 3
D

\E
N

G
\_

20
15

\P
15

-0
11

 N
O

R
TH

 B
EA

C
H

 P
A

R
K

\d
w

g\
P1

5-
01

1 
SI

TE
.d

w
g,

 2
4 

X
 3

6,
 2

/1
6/

20
15

 2
:3

7:
55

 P
M

, k
bu

rc
za

k,
 1

:1

Page 21 of 34



Baseball 
Diamond

Wooded Area

S
l
i
d
e

Toddler 
Swings

Playground 
Equipment

Restrooms

New 
Play 

Structure

(Existing)
(Existing)

(Existing)

(Existing)

(Existing)

Grass

Park Boundary
Park Boundary

Wooded Area of Cemetery
Residential

Residential

Re
sid

en
tia

l
Re

sid
en

tia
l

Back
stop

Bleachers

Basketball
Court
(Existing)

Swings
(Relocated
 Existing)

Sand-
box

(Existing)

ADA Ramp

Existing Sidewalk

Ex
ist

ing
 Si

de
wa

lk

New
Sidewalk

New
Sidewalk

Wilson St

Ba
ile

y A
ve

N 
Ba

ile
y A

ve

Optimist Tot Lot - Site Development Plan & Boundary MapUpdated: 2/23/2012

Page 22 of 34



CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN
SOUTH BEACH MASTER PLAN

CONCEPTUAL PLAN SKETCH - OPTION 3

MAIN PEDESTRIAN ROUTE

PARKING COLLECTOR WALK

FUTURE SPLASH 
PAD AREA

EXISTING BATHROOM RENOVATED, REMAINS MENS 
ON ONE HALF, EXPAND WOMENS ON OTHER HALF 

EXISTING CANOPY STRUCTURE 
TO REMAIN

ENTRY POINT AND 
OPPORTUNITY FOR 

WAYFINDING 

EXISTING BEACH EATING AREA 
TO REMAIN, PROVIDE ADA 
ACCESS TILES

NEW BUILDING FOR 
CONCESSIONS 

DEVELOP STRONG 
PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION 
BETWEEN BATHROOMS 
/ CONCESSIONS AND 
FUTURE SPLASH PAD 

BLACK RIVER

MOVE PARKING TO STREET

INITIAL PHASE WORK 

FUTURE CONNECTIONS

N
iii03 . 04 . 2015  |  CONCEPT  |  GMB ae

Page 23 of 34



Page 24 of 34



Page 25 of 34



Page 26 of 34



Page 27 of 34



Page 28 of 34



Page 29 of 34



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

Agenda Item #7 
February 9, 2016 

Page 1 of 2  

Parks Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #7 

Splash Pad Review 
 

City of South Haven 

 
 
Background Information 
 
On March 14, 2013, a proposal from Abonmarche was presented to the Parks Commission for 
approval.  The initial purpose of the proposal was to evaluate up to three existing park sites for 
construction of a splash pad.  After review of potential sites, the Parks Commissioners 
expressed a universal desire to see the splash pad located at the west end of Riverfront Park.  
Abonmarche proceeded to develop a concept drawing showing a splash pad with a “Friends 
Good Will” theme. 
 
In early 2015, the Parks Commission worked with GMB Architects to review various concepts 
for improvements to the South Beach Restrooms and Concession Plaza.  During that process, 
the location of the splash pad was analyzed to ensure a safe pedestrian flow between the 
splash pad and the restroom building.  As a result of that analysis, a concept plan was 
developed that requires removal of the small riverfront parking lot lying immediately east of the 
restroom building.  This permits the splash pad to be moved immediately adjacent to the 
restroom building and eliminates the safety hazard that would be created with pedestrians 
crossing the middle of the parking lot.  In order to retain the parking spaces, new angle parking 
will be constructed along Water Street, just south of the splash pad. 
 
Abonmarche has now developed an updated concept drawing for the splash pad illustrating the 
changes described above.  This drawing is included in your packet.  Abonmarche is currently 
assisting the City with preparation of a grant application for this project.  The likely funding 
source is the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund.  Grant applications for the 2017 funding 
cycle are due on April 1, 2016.  As a condition of applying for the grant, a public meeting must 
be held to receive public comment on the application.  It is anticipated that the opportunity for 
public comment will be provided at the next regularly scheduled Parks Commission meeting on 
Tuesday, March 8, 2016.  Staff will also be seeking a resolution of support for the project from 
the Commissioners at that meeting.  This will permit City Council to take formal action on the 
grant application at their March 21, 2016 regular meeting. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Review the updated concept drawing for the splash pad and provide comments and questions.  
Staff will work with Abonmarche to address any comments or questions prior to the next 
regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30 of 34



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

Agenda Item #7 
February 9, 2016 

Page 2 of 2  

Attachments 
 
South Beach Restrooms and Concession Plaza Conceptual Site Plan 
South Beach Restrooms Conceptual Floor Plan 
Splash Pad Revised Conceptual Plan 

Page 31 of 34



CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN
SOUTH BEACH MASTER PLAN

CONCEPTUAL PLAN SKETCH - OPTION 3

MAIN PEDESTRIAN ROUTE

PARKING COLLECTOR WALK

FUTURE SPLASH 
PAD AREA

EXISTING BATHROOM RENOVATED, REMAINS MENS 
ON ONE HALF, EXPAND WOMENS ON OTHER HALF 

EXISTING CANOPY STRUCTURE 
TO REMAIN

ENTRY POINT AND 
OPPORTUNITY FOR 

WAYFINDING 

EXISTING BEACH EATING AREA 
TO REMAIN, PROVIDE ADA 
ACCESS TILES

NEW BUILDING FOR 
CONCESSIONS 

DEVELOP STRONG 
PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION 
BETWEEN BATHROOMS 
/ CONCESSIONS AND 
FUTURE SPLASH PAD 

BLACK RIVER

MOVE PARKING TO STREET

INITIAL PHASE WORK 

FUTURE CONNECTIONS

N
iii03 . 04 . 2015  |  CONCEPT  |  GMB ae

Page 32 of 34



CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN
SOUTH BEACH MASTER PLAN

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN SKETCH vii03 . 04 . 2015  |  CONCEPT  |  GMB ae

Page 33 of 34



Confidence By Design

SHT:ACI JOB #:DATE: of
COPYRIGHT 2011 - ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC.

P15-1089 11FEB 3, 2016

FOCAL POINT
FLAGPOLE WITH 1812 REPLICA FLAG

1" = 10'-0"

CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN
SPLASH PAD STUDY

SPLASH PAD AREA WITH
COLORED PAVEMENT
AND SHIP THEME SPRAY FEATURES
AND UPRIGHT NOZZLES

STUDY - CONCEPT DESIGN OVERVIEW
THIS DESIGN WOULD REPLICATE THE WAR OF 1812 INCLUDING A
STEERING WHEEL SEATING AREA WITH A THEME RELATED SPLASH AREA.

EXAMPLES OF
NOZZLES AND
THEMED PLAY

NAUTICAL COMPASS/STEERING WHEEL
SEATING AREA WITH

PICNIC TABLES (6 TOTAL 2 ADA)

PERIMETER RETAINING

WATER CANON

EXAMPLE OF
RETAINING/
SEATWALL

LEAKING
LOOT

BOW

1812 CANON ON SHIP

1812 FLAG

LANDSCAPE NAUTICAL TIE DOWN
AND ROPE BORDER

EXAMPLE OF
CUSTOM BOW
TO REPLICATE
EXISTING

EXAMPLE OF
CUSTOM STERN
TO REPLICATE
EXISTING

EXAMPLE OF
NAUTICAL TIE DOWN
AND ROPE BORDER

STERN

PROPOSED PAVEMENT BY GMB

PERIMETER RETAINING/SEATWALL

 BARREL WHOOSH

ENTRY SIGNAGE
DONOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

PERIMETER RETAINING

EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN

SLOPED
ACCESSIBLE

ROUTE
4.6%

ACCESSIBLE DROP-OFF

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL PARKING  (7)
WITH ACCESSIBLE PARKING (2)
BY CITY

PROPOSED
SIDEWALK 5' WIDE
BY CITY

PROPOSED ADDITION BY GMB

PROPOSED EXISTING RESTROOM RENOVATED BY GMB

PROPOSED SLOPE
STABILIZATION

PLANTINGS
FUTURE

582.00

1.5%
MAX

PROPOSED CONCESSION BY GMB

PERIMETER RETAINING

ARC JET

CROWN
JET

CRACKLE
CORN

LEAKING
BARREL

GROUND
FUNNEL

GROUND
FUNNEL

GROUND
FUNNEL

GROUND
FUNNEL

WATER
CANON

WATER
CANON

MINI
MAST

CRACKLE
CORN

CRACKLE
CORN

STREAM
JET

TRIANGLE

GROUND
FUNNEL

TRIPLE
ARC
JET

TRIPLE
ARC
JET

BARREL
WHOOSH

CRACKLE
CORN

ACTIVATION
BOLLARD

ACTIVATION
BOLLARD

ACTIVATION
BOLLARD

PROPOSED SLOPE
STABILIZATION

PLANTINGS
FUTURE

PROPOSED
SPLASH PAD
CONTROL
BOX

CRACKLE
CORN

BUBBLER

 LEAKING BARREL

 LEAKING LOOT

MINI MAST WITH 1812 FLAG

ARC JET

JR WATER JEWEL
STREAM JET TRIANGLE

GROUND
FUNNEL

CROWN JET

BUBBLER

BUBBLER

PROPOSED
ORNAMENTAL FENCE
AND LANDSCAPE BORDER

Page 34 of 34


	02-09-2016 Parks Agenda
	5.12-08-2015 Parks Minutes - draft
	6. Project Updates
	A.Project Location Map
	B.Project Plans
	Accessible Kayak Launch Site Plan
	Fishing Pier Conceptual Plan
	BMX Pump Track Plan
	Cemetery Improvement Master Plan
	Harborwalk Plan
	Harborwalk Photo
	Monroe Park/Kid's Corner
	Monroe Blvd Property Acquisition
	North Beach Park Master Plan
	Optimist Tot Lot Conceptual Plan
	South Beach Restrooms Conceptual Plan
	Water Street Streetscape Improvements Conceptual Plan


	7. Splash Pad Review
	A. South Beach Restrooms and Concession Plaza Conceptual Site Plan
	B. South Beach Restrooms Conceptual Floor Plan
	C. Splash Pad Revised Conceptual Plan





